NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday October 16, 2023 6:30PM
Location: Rose Township Offices. 9080 Mason St. Holly, Ml 48442

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [] Kuliis L] miller [Jscheib-Snider
2. CALLTO ORDER /ROLL CALL D Winchester D Stilwell D Chief Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4. CONSENT AGENDA - A/l items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,
do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion.
if discussion is desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved
to the last item under New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 9/18/2023
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of: 9/30/2023 $8,298.54
Statement Savings Account as of: 9/30/2023 $352,644.85
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of: 9/30/2023 $414,199.09
Bills For Payment Total: 9/19/2023 through 10/16/2023 $45,238.94
Cost of Payroll: 9/18/2023 & 10/2/2023 $102,307.10
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of: 9/30/2023 $76,705.97
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of: 8/30/2023 $3,879.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of: 9/30/2023 $43,250.06
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once ,1
recognized by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will
state their name and address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to adjournment of the meeting
for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.
6. PRESENTATIONS — None
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies
8. NEW BUSINESS |
a) |
9. REPORTS — Including Monthly Incident Data for: September 2023
[ ] Chiefs Report [ |Firefighters Assoc. [ JHolly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. [ | Citizen at Large
10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General
11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Monday November 20, 2023 at 6:30pm. NOCFA
Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, Mi 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of September 18, 2023

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2, CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL: Chairperson Kuliis called the regular meeting of the
North Oakland County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:30 p.m. at Rose Township Offices,
9080 Mason St., Holly, MI 48442

Members Present;
Kullis
Miller
Scheib-Snider
Winchester
Stilwell
Chief Lintz

Members Absent: None
3. AGENDA APPROVAL:

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Stilwell,
The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

4. CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 8/21/2023 .
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date

Checking Account as of: 8/31/2023 $-5,222.96
Statement Savings Account as of: 8/31/2023 $502,521.38
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of: 8/31/2023 $412,968.00
Bills for Payment Total: 8/22/2023 through 9/18/2023 $49,437.63
Cost of Payroll; 8/21/2023 & 9/1/2023 $103,167.52
Accounts Receivable - MEDICAL as of' 8/31/2023 $76,714.62
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of: 8/31/2023 $3,879.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as 0f:8/31/2023 $44,000.34

Miller proposed the following correction to the minutes of 8/21/2023 under “Reports —
Rose Township”. The correct statement is “one school election on November 77

Motion by Winchester to accept the minutes as amended. Supported by Miller.
The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT - ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: None

Page 1|3




6. PRESENTATIONS — None
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies

Board members reviewed a revised draft document that incorporated their comments and
suggestions following last month’s meeting, Scheib-Snider independently solicited a
review of the draft document by the Rose Township attorney and gave copies of his letter
of review to the board.

Motion by Scheib-Snider to postpone action on the draft document until the next
meeting. Supported by Kullis, The motion was declined in a 3/2 roll call vote as
follows:

Miller — no

Scheib-Snider — yes

Winchester — no

Stilwell — no

Kullis - yes

Motion by Winchester to send the final draft to the attorney. Supported by Miller,
Motion withdrawn by Winchester.

Motion by Winchester to send policies and procedures as amended, along with the
letter from the Rose Township attorney to the NOCFA attorney for review.
Supperted by Miller. Motion carried by a 4/1 roll eall vote as follows:

Miller — yes

Scheib-Snider — no

Winchester — yes

Stilwell — yes

Kuliis - yes

8. NEW BUSINESS:

a) Request approval of letter of understanding between NOCFA & IAFF Local 5346

Because recruiting to fill vacancies with qualified candidates is becoming
increasingly challenging, Chief Lintz sought an agreement with the Union to create a
path for internal candidates to be hired into the position of full-time Firefighter/Medic
while pursuing their paramedic license (Firefighter I & II and a paramedic license are
required by law to perform the job duties of a Firefighter/Medic).

He presented a Letter of Understanding between NOCFA and IAFF Local 5346 that
sets forth salary, terms, and probation period. If approved, the Letter of
Understanding will become an addendum to the current contract,

Motion by Winchester to approve the letter of understanding between NOCFA
and IAFTF Local 5346. Supported by Stilwell, The motion was carried by a 5/0
roll call vote.

Page 213




9. REPORTS — including monthly incident data for August 2023

[ Chief’s Report

O
O

o}
O

The run count for August was high due in part to severe storms

Improvements to Station #3 are underway including: 10 ft. of new concrete in
front of the bay, a new entry door, a gear dryer room, and outdoor flood lights.
Capital and grant money will cover expenses.

Open House is October 15, noon — 3pm, at Station #1

Holly Township fall clean-up is Oct 7

LI Firefighter’s Association - no report

[l Holly Twp — Supervisor Kullis

o

O

o]

Reconstruction of the Ernst Barn has again been delayed by rain; anticipate
work to start soon

Township is negotiation with the Village to occupy space at the new
Township Hall

NOCFA was honored at a recent Tiger Game on First Responders Night
(sponsored by Belfor)

(I Rose Twp — Supervisor Scheib-Snider

O
O

O

Encouraging people to complete the “Improve Internet” survey

HB 4688 is in committee and deals with requiring minimum staffing for fire
halls

Clerk Miller had no report

[T Citizen at large — Stillwell, no report

10, PUBLIC COMMENT — General

o Charles Flake, 18221 Hickory Ridge Rd, commended NOCFA for their quick
response and expert care when his wife recently suffered a severe stroke. The
department also responded quickly when his wife fell after returning home from the
hospital. Mr. Flake and his wife, Rochelle, credited responders for a full recovery and
expressed their gratitude,

o Randy Finkbeiner, 15335 Catalina Way, commented that he was one of the
firefighters who responded to the call above. Although Chief Lintz routinely
recognizes the department for their performance it was gratifying to be present
tonight and hear the comments first-hand.

11. ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:34 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Page 313




| abey

%695 (zz865's) 00°000'S) 8L71L0¥'2 Red Waa3 e192ds - L0L
%0°0 000 000 0070 Aeyaroag Buipiosay - 904
%021 (00°00t'%) 00°000'S 007009 sabepy Jopnasy) - 504
%992 (20°008'L1) 00°008'SL £6'661'Y sabem 1920 - 0L
%070 000 000 000 sobepm 61AIA0D - 67004
%E 6P (€27209'2) 00°000'5L 12e6e' L safiepy sunpsag swil |Ind - 27002
%522 {cg-poz' i) 00'005'685 GL'6EZ'29) sebem aafojdwz aun] JInd - 57002
%6792 (zLB¥Z'80) 00°'C6E'EE 8T PrL'se awl |[(nd Je1yo ‘sebep - 004
Jeuuosiad - 0002
%4765 (00 vzZ'6r) 00°000°LEL 0094218 asusinsu| juswabzuen ¥s1Y - 0008 BI0L
%00 000 000 000 13410 - sourInsy| Juswabeuely ysiy - 0009
%642 (00'080'p5) 00'000°SL 000¥6'0Z 2ouRInsu| uonesuaduios) SISHICA - 259
%ELl 00988’y 00'000'9¢ 00°9£8°C¥ asurinsu| Aigery - pg9
ajuernsu Juswabeuey Ysiy - 0009
asuadxg
%8y (80 L¥L'co9')) 00°005°198'2 6'75¢'86)" | oL SS0ID
%00 000 00°0 000 SHOD [EI0L
%00 0070 000 000 PIOg SPOOY JO 350D - 00005
PIOS SPOOD JO 3500
%6 LY (80°/¥1°c08'L) 00°008'198'Z Z6'25€'86L'L WL [ejo].
%& 1t (80°2¥1'€99'L) 00°006'198'2 26°Z25E°'881L°L SONUBATY - 050¥ |EIOL
%00 000 000 000 13430 - SANUBASY - 050b
%00 00°0 00°C 000 swosu| pazuchajeaun - 66v
%0°0 000 000 000 Nueg 81E35-5paadold ueo - 06t
%00 000 000 000 skgysuel] - 0Zb
%0°0 000 000 000 SuswAed 3S 3IIUIA - 1Y
%0°001 0L'650'L 000 0L'660'L suopeuoq - 9y
%G'G6 (9zz2) 00°008 vLLLY paules 3sausiuf - viv
%EEYL 00°SLEP 00°000°0L 00°SLEPL SaDIALeg uonodadsu] pue meiaay - Sib
%00 000 000 000 swa) [epded-s3fes - gLy
%y88 (68'6/02) 00°000'8L $1°0Z6'1 Sway ||ews-soes - oLy
%L°1Z (oroLe'sze) 00°000'0LY 09°685°58 Kanoosay Js00 [eIIPBN - SOF
%e'Z (rL'681'L6) 00°000'001 980182 S1d19a9y JuBIS) JAIVS - S0P
%02 (65855691} 00°000°SL) Iy pye sidiasay Juels - Sov
%GZ1 (00'966'9) 00°000°8 00%00°L KIaA0DaY 1500 2114 - $0F
%E'6E {ooszy'el) 00700008 00°6L5'9l sonusAl uoneanpg/Bulutel] - £0v
%0°0% {00°000'8Z8) 00°000'950 L 00°00G'8ZS uopngLzuoy) diysumo] 3soy - Zoy
%0705 (00°000'828) 00°000'950°L 00°000'92S uonnaquod diysumot AjIoH - LOY
SONUDAIY - 0S0T
%00 000 00 000 HNNIATH OSIN - 580v
[woou|
jobipng jo % 18bpng a0 § wbpng £Z2 9L PG - Linr
£20Z ‘91 YIFOLIO HONOYHL £20Z ‘L0 ATINM . SISeq |enI99Y

1H40d3d ISNIdXT ® INNIATH
Ruoyny aiid unod puepieQ YloN Wel 871



%08 (00°1£0'26) 00°000'00} 00'696'2
%00 000 000 000
%S TP (00009} 00°000°8 00°00¥'¢
%00 000 000 000
%Oy {0o181'e) 00°000'9 006182
%00 {00°00G'L) 00°0C0'4 00'0
%00 000 000 000
%00 0070 0070 000
%00 (00000'8s) 00°000'8. 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 (00°005'1) 0070054 000
% EY (00052'2) 00°000'% 007054°L
%0°0 000 000 000
%070 (00°005'1) 007006+ 00C

%¥ 8T {£5°0z.'62) 007008 LY £¥6LLL1
%00 000 000 000
%9°0€ vz zivr'ol) 00700061 9//86'F
%66Z (8ev18'6) 00°000't1 Z1 58’y
%06 (00°cz9) 0070052 00'528'L
%ELL (5¢'898'8) 00 000'0L GG1ELL
%00 000 000 000

%bST (19062'5t2'1) 26'8/2'899°1 LE88G'ETY
%00 000 0070 00°C
%e'1E {66zZ0'9) 00°008"2 L0 £22'2
%00 00'¢ 000 00
%L 22 {(66°06t'G1) 00°000°02 LOBYSY
%682 (2g°16£'99) 60°922'CH 16'896'92
Y%t 6T (69'geL 0L} 98 26¢'vL e’y
%0°0 (00°005°2) 00°005'T 000
%4 LT (ov'zelL'yol) 00°000'¥¥1 09°/98°'6E
%09 (000L¥'1) 00°005'L 0008
% LT (19v8/'59) £0°999'06 927 188've
%00 00°0 000 00'0
%L LL (€1 09c'6Y) 00°000'09 18°6£9°01
%E6L (zg'£09'22) 00°000'82 81868’
%ZEL (0o ees't) 00°000'2 00°€92
%T8 (00922'cL) 00°000'GL 00'¥ZZ'L
%ELT (oz0L1'12T) 00'9.8'082 08°60L 65
%902 (zocet'ivi) 00°099'2/1 ££°625'9¢

3ebpng jo o 196png 1970 § 196png £Z°9L 190 - LInp

S80IAIOS PAJORAUOCD - 0008
STUNLIANIIXT LNVHO HIVS - 005/ 190,

40 - STHNLIANIIX3 LNVED J34VS - 0052
Juawasing Iy sabeps 1507 - 59/
asuadxg jaARi] - £9/1

saseyoind juawdinbg - 197

Bunaxsep . 092

uoneanp3 - 657

saafo|dwy | AlqesiaepT - 852
siyaueg abulid - 461

dw3 |4 ¥Y34vs suennqLIued 1.0v - 952
asusInNSyY| Yy3jeaH - 662

s|ed1sAyd shso|dwiyg - 57

s1so) Butuel) - €57

SS/5U] dwoD SIMNUOM - ZGL

sabepp J0)onnsy| - LG

SHUNLIONIEXT INVYUD HIAVS - 0051
ss||ddng - 00ZZ [&J0L

PO - senddng - 0022
salddng 1eoipaly - 922
suoyun - $ZL

UQBUSARLS 3114 - £27
salpddng Bupesedg - Zz.2
Bunesado uonysanddng - 0zL

sat|ddng - g0z
[suuostad - 000/ 1301

JBUIO - [PUUOSIB - 000L

14 saueunsu) QnqesiqepT - 614
D0d/@oueinsu] ARqesIaPN - g1l

33 20d - SNOILNGIYINOD MLoY - Z°LLL
dwz i - UoPNQLAUSD LO¥ - LLL
quuoy sbulaeg sied ujesy - 9L
pusdyg s1e) UeaH - Z'8LL

QWL [IN4fRIURINSU} 2Jedti[esH - 8LL
sasho|dwz/dxy 1eoipai - §14
¥OI4/09g [21008 - PLL

seliepp ooueleaddy Unes - gL

sabepp alid H0d/Aed una JuspIdyl - ZL2
sabep, Bumeay - Li2

Aed [1e39Q YOM - 014

Red aunpaaQ awll Med - 604

o1seg WYs Ang - §°30L

P3N WUS Aang - 802

£Z0Z ‘91 YI90LD0 HONOHHL £20Z ‘L0 ATNr

LH0d3dd 3SNIAXE ® INNDADY
Auoyiny aii4 funog puepieQ YMoN

siseg [enIody

Nd 8¥-L



¢ afiey

%00 000 000 000
%070 {(00000°'2L8) 0000028 00°C
%0'2 (£5°855'651) 00°000'SL} LV iPPE
%yl (c6'855'8) 00700001 L0°0pE' )
%00 000 000 000
Y%t 0L 00gLL'y) 0000002 00°/82'G1
%9°05 (89°gz8'0g) zo'lzL'esl ¥£'268'28
%0°0 000 000 000
%692 (8L vSL'0L) 20712 'YL £2°995'C
%0'CH (6g°ci0'04) 00°000'6FL L19Z6'8.
%TEY (e8'v16'G61) 00°008'¥P¥E §1'6Z8'8rL
%00 060 00°0 000
%00 00'0 000 000
%00 {00005'1) 00°005'L 000
%0'iZ {0z'825'1) 00°000'Z 08 0ZY
%2 BE {1+'600'62) 00°000'0€ ) 65°066'05
%9°9F (62'010'vT) 00°000'SH §7686'02
%8 A¥ (Gr¥vr'ol) 00°000'0Z GG'G56'6
% ey (lgesv'Z)) 00000'2Z £9'9PS'6
%SZZ (gz'9s8'c) 00°000's PR AN
%Z 5L (667+22'8E) 00'000'eY LOCZE'B
%6'8Z} 8Lot’L 00'000°S gLavp's
%ZTTIE 09'ee 00°00E 09798
%E Tl (zz'ezrez) 00°000°0¢ £2°9/T'Y
%026 (e ¥62'D) 00°000°0¢ $9°G09'L2
%G BEL 6£°808'2 000009 BE80E'S
%L LE {95'209'5B) 00'006'681 ¥E LB bR
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 {(00000'e) 007000 000
%L PZ (00°009'9) 00°004'8 00'00L'Z
%.'12 (8r's0e'y) 00°008's ZGPBL°L
%2 GG (00 2¥2'6) 00°00022 00'€51LZL
%48y (g1 0ct's) 00°'000°0L 2698’
%Z'GG (og0zL's) 00°000'SL 0v'6/2'8
%0°0 (007000°}) 00°000'L 000
%2 0E (z6e5Z'ct) 00°'000'6L 80°SPL'S
%49 (oo'see's) 00°000'0L 00°699
%00 (6or00zZ'2) 00002'L 000
%lLvZ (057012'62) 00°005'8¢ 05°692'6
1ebpng jo 9, jebpng Jar0 ¢ jobpng €T ‘9L PO - LInr

juawdinbz;sayddng 6LAINOD - 646

yalep Juels) - $.6

sasuadxg uzis) - £16

000°G- saseydng uswdinby - z/6

lleH asjpuswaacsdw) feyde) - L2

000°G+ Saseyaind jended - 0.6
saseyang - 00.6

a31A1ag 198 - 0056 IR0

1910 - |VIARS JdaQ - GDS6
199Q U0 1S2i8ll] - 266
329G 1927 - 056

VMBS IR - 0056

sasuadxg Bunerado - 0058 [BIOL

1Yl - sesuadxs BuneladQ - gose
1B2U30 O SIUM IGRQ - 698
BA-HO-SIUMIG3(] - 298
Xef PIedIpaly JvvO - 57298
IEPSA-HO-S1UM 1G] - £98
IUBLIIJUIBI SIIUDA - 998
asueusjurey dinbg - zag
Juepedsy spwis g bpig - peg
asesT uewdinbz - 658
saninn - 258
juawdinby f se1ddng Dumnel] - 548
Buiyshgnd pue Bunuitg - 58
Pn4 - 268
sasusdxy |euonesddo 1] - 168
SUOREJIINWIEIOD - 058

sasuadxg BunesadQ - 0052

SAVIAIBS PIPIBNUO] - 0008 IBj0L

120 - S92 PAlIBIUOD - (008
53210195 SJISYIM - 828

S3IIAISS JOYET/UONINIISUOT) - 0Z8
SA0IAIDE SAJRIISIUIWPY - 918
S30IMIBS [lo2hed - 518
suopdussgns ‘sead ‘sang - bLg
uogeanpy asfodwy - Z1Lg

safiepp Joyonnsuy) safodwig uoN - oLe
Bunig Lianoday ¥s0g alld - 108
Bul g -AeA099Y 1502 [2OIPA - 908
1efa - $og

Builpny - Z0g

Busysedsiq - 008

£202Z ‘91 ¥IFOLD0 HONOYHLE £20Z 'E0 AAr

LHOdEd dSNAdXE 8 INNIAEGA
Kuoyiny ali4 fjunod puepieg YHoN

siseq [eniooy

Wd g¥:L



+ abey

%2 L) 1e°95E's0p (00-00¢'82) 12'950'LZ¢
%9'62 {(68'€05'890'2) 00°008'6E6°E LL'96Z 148
%t e {ov1e8'6.2) 00°000'0L€ ¥5'891°06
%00 000 000 000
%528 {00'000°01) 00°000'08 00°000'0L
JebBpng jo 9, Jabpng JsaQ ¢ J96png £Z29L300- L Ine

awosu| 19N
asuadx3g [0l
saseyung - 0046 1230)

18410 - SBSBYIING - (L6
sigysuel) Juswaerda [ende - 566

£20Z ‘91 ¥YIH0L00 HONOYHL £20Z 1.0 ATNP

1H0d3d ISNIAXT ? ANNIATH
Ruoyny airg fHunon puepie) yloN

Sisey Jenuoay

d 8L



4:00 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

10111723 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basils

Income
4000 - Transfers from General Fund
4100 ' Interest income

Total Income
Expense

Net Income

July 2023 through June 2024
Jui '23 - Jun 24 Budgst $ Over Budget % of Budget
70,000.00 80,000.00 -10,000.00 87.5%
3,764.48 60.00 3,704.48 6,274.1%
73,764.48 80,060.00 -6,285.52 92.1%
0.00
73,764.48 80,060.00 -6,295,62 82.1%

Page 1




1:53 PM North Qakland County Fire Authority

10111/23 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2023 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
Jul - Sep 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash-Checking 8,298.54
1001 - STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 352,644.85
Total Checking/Savings 360,943.39
Total Current Assets 360,943.39
TOTAL ASSETS 360,843.39
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1




1:57 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

1011723 Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basis JULY 1, 2023 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
Jui - Sep 23
1000 * Cash-Equipment Replacement 414,199.09
TOTAL 414,199.09

Page 1 '




1 abegq

86°18 fislauj | uonels) | SYON0D feiot
96°1¢ AL TI8VD 1805 £70Z/LLIGL

(jowsapuy | uonels) 1SYINOD

82661 LINFWLHYSIC D00 WOXIM 20 ALID [Bjal
8£°664 HOLONYLSNI Lin3 £202/02/66

INIWLHYSZA THT0d WOXIM H0 ALID

00°058 PEZPEIINHTS HIGWINGEYD (8101
00°06¢ WIS - FONTHIANOD SHOLONHLSNI FOINSTS FHH £202/92/60

PEZHAAYIS MATNINAHYD

00°€1L8 1916 7 ADINHTS HFGNINGHYD (8101
00°EL8 D0SSY SHTIHD THIH ® IHYITIN SWO - $3Na £202/82/50

1916 / FIINNTS ¥IFWINGIYI

Z8°ieL'L TYOIdTN 3351 ONNOE 1810
Z64EL'L SANAANS TYDIGIN 8L9G0T $LIOV £20L/P0/04

TV2Ia3W 3341 aNnog

184 ALITISON 131 18101
T4 FOIAYTS FTEON £202/02/80

ALITIGON 131V

69°9p/ STOINHIS LIV NOZYINY (210
69'984 S31ddNSHS3T 301440 £20Z/0/04

STIAYIS LAY NOZVINY

00°6/8°4 JHOG TIV-LHE T rejo)
007628'L 69Z¥P8YHON ‘G SWILI NCLINIATHL 31 £202/92/60

d400 TIV-LHTTY

207092 qINNIOY BIOL
20'09.4"% 1438 ONITHE SINT £202/60/G1

aan-nooy

junowy ousrapy ajeqg

£20Z ‘91 ¥3F0LO0 HONOYHL £20Z ‘61 ¥ITWILATS

INIWAYC 404 ST
Ryoyyny s Ajunod puepyeo yoN

$ISEG [ERIIIY
£5/L10)

Wd 254




Z 9bed

ozrs SHIWOINN £202/L4/61
£L9pb SIWHO-IND £202/07/60

271°STTVD

0z 142 SITId STIHIA AONIOHING 8101
07242 HIVdTI XOG MO0T- € IN0STH £202/44/04

SId STTOHIA AINIOHINI

6249 ADMINT 310 1201
e NOLLYLS Jld dML JSOY £202/82/60

AD¥INT 3Ld

0052z THH NI B0
00572 FOINETS ONIGHODTY £202/02/60

TIH INVIC

00°G16 ¥00Q QYIHEIAO NOSIAVC /801
00616 NIV H00T QYFHEIAO 1505 £202/11/0}

H00T QYIHIIAC NOSIAVT

912084 J0INGTS GNY STTVS SNIAWND 19101
9798t VTS HOLYHINTO £202/40/04

JINYTS ANV STTVS SNINWND

56665 ADHINT SHINNSNOO [B10]
10'861 SV9 HILNID TS0 082 £202/4 110}
P68 186" ORILOTTT 2 SYD | VIS £202/92/60

ADYINT SHTNNSNOD

00" 0% (LINSTINI 3LIS 4-0) 378Y LSYINOD BloL
00°0%L LINMELIN FLS-=HO £202/92/60

(LINNZINI FLIS F40) TTTYD LSYIHOD

#9701 (nd & vogers) 1SYINOD [2i0)
58701 . FI8Y0 - JuiH ML IS0 £202/82/60

(AL £ uoREIS) 1SYIHOD

junoury owsp g
£20Z ‘91 ¥3T0L00 HONOMHL £207 ‘61 HITWILAIS . siseg fenioay
INFNWAYC 04 STTId Ee/Li)

Auoyny sui4 Aluno) puepe yLoN Wd 7571



¢ afieg

ONI ‘SNOLLNTOS Y104010HW

LLp8L SHYFTH/SHIN 1BI0L
00'988's AVdIH NYOQT ¥ SNOLLNGRILNOD M10F43 £202/20/01
£6°081L " SNOLNGIMINGD L6¢-33 £202/¢0/0i
pRLELL SNOLLNGIHINOD dSOH £20¢/20/0i

SNHFTV/SHTIN

00529 V1NV HOIZYA 1801
00°629 1438 - IHAHFS WaY £202/02/60

VIWvYd HIIZvin

0058 ALLY YISAVH NIGTYIN 16301
00°ge 3AEIS WITT £202/11/01

ALLY ¥3SNVH NIGavi

65181 QO HIGNNTNC LMD 1801
65281 INIVIN 2078-8700L ET0H0/0L

O3 43a10NT NOLYII

Z6EBEL STHIL SAHETN 1BJ0L
268887 ST LOVL £20Z/LLA0L

SIAIL SANYIP

e ATddnNS FALLONOLNY ATIOH fejet
1Pe6 ANV FTOHIA £Z0Zv0/0L

AlddnNS SALLOWOLNY ATIOH

1628 FOV STHAYT VIS (B0
16722 INIYIN FTOIHEA £eoz/Li0L

JOV SIUVT LVIHO

00°€LLL NOLLYDONGT SINF SASINID fejos
00°cLLL SOHYD HFAYSIHYIH §78 £Z0Z/L 1101

NOLLVYONa3 S SASINT9

£E 020t JT18TIVO |0

junowry owayy ajeg
£20¢ ‘91 ¥IFOLI0 HONOYHL £202 ‘61 ¥ITWILJTS : - siseg [ensaoy
INDWAYd 404 ST1d EehHOk

Muioyny ati4 fiuno puepyep yrioN Wd 254



y obieq

FTOVI ONRIVOS
0052y TEMATYD NY3S /8loL
00°9.% FIVHIAQD TWALLSTH £202/50/04

TIIMU YO NYIS
52'667 (85887 481009) "3Uf YS1 HOOMM 1810
52667 9861L6# 3SYTTHIIH00 £202/82/60

(ssee7 soydos) ou ySn HOOR

08642 ONI 'NYSIHOIN JO ZLMGHIMO j8joL
09°642 SIHSNHE £202/82/60

"ONI ‘NYDIHOIWN 40 FLRIFHIMOd

zc'88 SIMOF AINLI fBIoL
zc88 ISYITHALIN 31O £202/42/60

SIMOF AINLId

66°802 YIMOd FSYHOMNG L3NLI feloL
667802 J9V180d £202/L 401

HIMOd ISYHIUNG 13NLId

08960 ONIHOLYISIT - SYFANSYIHL ALNAGD ONY VO 8oL
09°960° HOLYdSIG £202/02/60

ONIHOLYSIA - SHTINSYIAL ALNNOD ONYTHVO

£9°LEZ INOHGZLIN Fejol
£9°'162 Y7130 BEEL08E £202/61/60

INOHJZLIN

00682 NIYY S.3SLYN (ejoL
00682 NOUVZIYTINME S L VIS £202/L4/01

NIV S.RANLYN

vL08L'Y ONI 'SNOLLITIOS YTOMOLOW fejof
v 0814 Y3DHYHD 0iQVY 3 SO HIMYILS £202/14/0L

Junoury ouispy ajed

£20Z ‘9 4390190 HONOHHL 202 ‘61 ¥IGWILdTS

ININWAVd 01 STIIG
Aioyzny a4 fiuno) puepeQ yroN

siseg Jeniody
£2/41/0)

Wd z5:1



¢ ofiegd

¥6°852'st WLOL
07002 NHLA YNYE X3 (elod
0£°0L2 3N £202/1 101
NHLW XNV XM
G6°8LGE ONI 314 FHOHS 1S3 [Blod
00°009'i ONILSTL dWNd SNIYHYIIY THINNY £202/82/60
06'816'% ONLLETL VENOS TYANNY £202/02/60
INI F¥H FHOHS 15IM
06°612°L O XTTHTT3L (2ol
05°6LZ" S3TddNS WIIasw £202/%0/01
ITIXTHITIL
5Gb61 JNF0M-1 1ot
65 #6L IoIANIS FTGON £202/70/01
FNg0l-1
00°002 SHHTIN NYOIHOIW 40 3IVLS [8j0l
507007 TYMINTH AONTOV LHOLINS FA1TLS £202/1 4101
SHHAW NYSIHOIN 40 FIVLS
L0els A ANVIWOD FONVHNSNI GHEVANYLS 1ol
L0GE SNI 3417 WNINTHd £202/52/60
A¥ ANVIIHOI FJONVHNSNI QUYANYLS
PRELY FTOVI ONIMVOS [elo)
v8'EEY TEM - INOD TYNOLLYONAT £202/17/60
junoury ourapy ajeq
£20Z ‘9L ¥3F0L20 HONOUHL £20Z 61 HIGWTIJTS . siseg jennay
INTFWAYC 404 STTIE E2/Li/oi

Ruoyny au4 fjunon puepie yroN Wd 26:4



1:45 PM

10111423
Accrual Basis

North Oakland County Fire Authority
PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT

SEPTEMBER 18, 2023 THROUGH OCTOBER 2, 2023

Sep 18-0ct 2, 23

Expense
7000 - Personnel
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5 - Full Time Employee Wages
700.7 - Full Time Overtime Wages
704 - Officer Wages
705 - Instructor Wages
707 + Speclal Event Pay
708 - Duty Shift Medlc
708.5 - Duty Shift Basic
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Detail Pay
711 - Training Wages
712 - Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages
714 - Social Sec/FICA
716 - Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.2 - Health Care Stipend
716.5 - Health Care Savings Contrib

7.184.08
47, 119.1
3,171.80
1,199.98
0.00
4,848.59
9.660.13
13,856.50
432.00
0.00
534.06
3,645.33
7,241.10
-360.60
0.60

0.060

Total 7000 - Personnel

7200 - Supplies
724 - Uniforms

08,632.28

0.60

Total 7200 - Supplies

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
765 - Lost Wages Reimbursement

0.00

3,400.C00

Total 7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 - Employee Education
815 - Payroll Services
816 - Administrative Services

3,400.00

0.60
330.82
0.60

Total 8000 - Contracted Services

8500 - Operating Expenses
850 + Communications

330.82

-56.C0

Total 8500 - Operating Expenses

-56.00

Total Expense

102,307.10

Net Income

-102,307.10

Page 1




1:46 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

1011723 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basis SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
Sep 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets

Accounts Recelvabls
1080 - A/R-Fire Cost Recovery
1070 - A/R-Medical -ACCUMED
1070.6 - A/R AACB - ALL RUNS

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1070.7 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

3,879.00
76,705.97
152,363.68

232,948.85

-109,113.62

-109,113.62

123,835.03
123,835.03
0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

September-23

Total Incidents 80
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 2
Brush / OQutdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 51
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 3
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 1
Hazardous Cond. 6
Service Call 3
Good Intent 10
False Calls 4
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 80
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 6
MUTUAL AID FIRE 3
MISC
Total 9
Total EMS Related Calls 60
Total NOCFA Transports 35
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 25

Total Employees 36
Fuli Time 11
Part time / Paid on Call 25
Paramedic's 13
EMT's 21
MFR's 3
Employees out on leave 1
Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last 1
month
Employees Hired last 0

month

minutes | # of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.6 20
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 71 Rose Twp. 33
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 9 Holly Twp. 35
Total Runs 80 I-75 3




